Public Document Pack

ENFIELD
Council
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE Contact: Jane Creer
Committee Secretary
Wednesday, 10 May 2017 at 10.00 am Direct : 020-8379-4093
Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Tel: 020-8379-1000
Enfield, EN1 3XA Ext: 4093

E-mail: jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk
Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk

Councillors : Chris Bond (Chair), George Savva MBE and Jim Steven

AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members are asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary, other pecuniary or
non pecuniary interests relating to items on the agenda.

3. THE LAMB P.H., 52 CHURCH STREET, LONDON, N9 9PA (REPORT NO.
265) (Pages 1 - 48)

Application for a new premises licence.

4. FISH RESTAURANT, 112 HIGH STREET, ENFIELD, EN3 4ES (REPORT
NO. 266) (Pages 49 - 78)

Application for a variation of a premises licence.
5. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 79 - 82)

To receive and agree the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 29
March 2017.

6. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

If necessary, to consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the
Local Government Act 1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting
for any items of business moved to part 2 of the agenda on the grounds that
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in those
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended by the Local
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006).

(There is no part 2 agenda)


mailto:jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk




MUNICIPAL YEAR 2016/17 REPORT NO.

COMMITTEE :
Licensing Sub-Committee
10 May 2017

REPORT OF:
Principal Licensing Officer

LEGISLATION :
Licensing Act 2003

Page 1

265

Agenda Item 3

Agenda - Partl

Item

SUBJECT :

PREMISES :

N9 9PA.

WARD :
Edmonton Green

Application for a new premises licence

The Lamb P.H, 52 Church Street, LONDON,

The Lamb currently holds a premises licence (LN/200501732): in 2005 an
application by Baracuda Pub Co Ltd to convert an existing Justices On
Licence and an existing Public Entertainment Licence to a Premises Licence,
which was not subject to any representations, was granted by officers in

1.0 LICENSING HISTORY
11

accordance with delegated powers.
1.2

On 6 November 2013 a transfer application was issued, naming Stonegate Pub
Co Ltd the Premises Licence Holder. The Designated Premises Supervisor

(DPS) on LN/200501732 has been Ms Ann-Marie Hunt since 23 September 2015,
and is also the proposed DPS for the new application. These applications were
not subject to any representations, and were granted by officers in accordance

with delegated powers.

1.3 The premises has successfully applied for the following Temporary Event
Notices (TENSs) since the start of 2016:

Dates of TENs Times
31/1/16 Midnight to 2am
13/2/16 Midnight to 2am
18/3/16 Midnight to 2am
25/3/16 to 27/3/16 Midnight to 2am
10/4/16 Midnight to 2am
24/4/16 Midnight to 2am
1/5/16 Midnight to 2am
29/5/16 Midnight to 2am
5/6/16 Midnight to 2am
29/6/16 Midnight to 2am
27/8/16 to 28/8/16 lam to 2.30am
25/12/16 Midnight to 2am
212/17 Midnight to 2am
18/3/17 to 19/3/17 Midnight to 2am
14/4/17 to 16/4/17 Midnight to 2am
29/4/17 to 30/4/17 Midnight to 2am
7/5/17 Midnight to 2am




2.0

2.1

2.1.1
2.1.2
2.1.3
214
2.1.5
2.1.6
2.1.7
2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.1.1

3.1.2

3.1.3

3.14

3.1.5

3.1.6

3.1.7

3.1.8

3.2

3.3

3.4

Page 2

CURRENT POSITION:

Premises Licence LN/200501732 permits:

Hours the premises are open to the public: 08:00 to midnight daily.
Supply of alcohol (on and off supplies): 08:00 to midnight daily.
Film (indoors): 10:00 to midnight daily.

Indoor sporting events: 10:00 to midnight daily.

Recorded music (indoors): 10:00 to midnight daily.

Performance of dance (indoors): 10:00 to midnight daily.

Late night refreshment (indoors): 23:00 to midnight daily.

A copy of a location map of the premises is attached as Annex 01.

A copy of the current Premises Licence is attached as Annex 02.

THIS APPLICATION:

Application is made by Stonegate Pub Company Limited for a new premises
licence. The application seeks:

Hours the premises are open to the public: 08:00 to 00:30 Sunday to
Thursday, 08:00 to 01:30 Friday and Saturday (plus seasonal variations).
Supply of alcohol (on and off supplies): 10:00 to midnight Sunday to
Thursday, 10:00 to 01:00 Friday and Saturday (plus seasonal variations).
Film (indoors): 10:00 to midnight Sunday to Thursday, 10:00 to 01:00 Friday
and Saturday (plus seasonal variations).

Indoor sporting events: 10:00 to midnight Sunday to Thursday, 10:00 to
01:00 Friday and Saturday (plus seasonal variations).

Live music (indoors): 10:00 to midnight Sunday to Thursday, 10:00 to 01:00
Friday and Saturday (plus seasonal variations).

Recorded music (indoors): 10:00 to midnight Sunday to Thursday, 10:00 to
01:00 Friday and Saturday (plus seasonal variations).

Performance of dance (indoors): 10:00 to midnight Sunday to Thursday,
10:00 to 01:00 Friday and Saturday (plus seasonal variations).

Late night refreshment (indoors): 23:00 to midnight Sunday to Thursday,
23:00 to 01:00 Friday and Saturday (plus seasonal variations).

The application was advertised in accordance with the requirements of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Each of the Responsible Authorities were consulted in respect of the
application.

A copy of the application is attached as Annex 03 and the plan is attached
as Annex 04.



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Page 3

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS:

Metropolitan Police: Representation is made on the grounds of the
prevention of public nuisance. The authority considers that it is appropriate,
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, for the parts of the application
that are within the CIP core hours to be granted and for the parts of the
application variation that are outside the CIP core hours to be refused.

A copy of the representation is attached as Annex 05.

Licensing Authority (including Licensing Enforcement, Environmental
Health, Trading Standards, Planning, Health & Safety and Children’s
Services): Representation is made on the grounds of the prevention of
public nuisance. The authority considers that it is appropriate, for the
promotion of the licensing objectives, for the parts of the application that
are within the CIP core hours to be granted and for the parts of the
application variation that are outside the CIP core hours to be refused.

A copy of the representation is attached as Annex 06.

The table below shows the hours and activities applied for, and the hours
and activities proposed by the Responsible Authorities:

Activity

Hours Sought by
Applicant

Hours Sought by
Responsible Authorities
(Core CIP hours) NB.
Also matches existing
hours on current licence

Opening Hours

08:00 to 00:30 Sunday to
Thursday, 08:00 to 01:30
Friday and Saturday

No change

Sale of Alcohol

10:00 to midnight Sunday
to Thursday, 10:00 to
01:00 Friday and Saturday

10:00 to midnight daily

Film

10:00 to midnight Sunday
to Thursday, 10:00 to
01:00 Friday and Saturday

10:00 to midnight daily

Indoor sporting events

10:00 to midnight Sunday
to Thursday, 10:00 to
01:00 Friday and Saturday

10:00 to midnight daily

Live music

10:00 to midnight Sunday
to Thursday, 10:00 to
01:00 Friday and Saturday

10:00 to midnight daily

Recorded music

10:00 to midnight Sunday
to Thursday, 10:00 to
01:00 Friday and Saturday

10:00 to midnight daily

Performance of dance

10:00 to midnight Sunday
to Thursday, 10:00 to
01:00 Friday and Saturday

10:00 to midnight daily

Late night refreshment

23:00 to midnight Sunday
to Thursday, 23:00 to
01:00 Friday and Saturday

23:00 to midnight daily




5.0

5.1

6.0
6.1
6.1.1
6.1.2

6.1.3

6.2

6.3
6.3.1
6.3.2
6.3.3
6.3.4
6.4

6.4.1
6.4.2

6.5

6.6
6.7

6.8

6.9

6.9.1

Page 4

PROPOSED LICENCE CONDITIONS

The applicant offered conditions in Section M of the application form. Should
the licence be granted in part or in full, the Responsible Authorities seek
conditions be attached to the licence. All conditions can be seen together in
Annex 07. Ongoing discussions are taking place with regards to these
conditions; as aresult some of the conditions overlap/duplicate one another.

RELEVANT LAW, GUIDANCE & POLICIES:

The paragraphs below are extracted from either:

the Licensing Act 2003 (‘Act’); or

the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State to the Home Office of March
2015 (‘Guid’); or

the London Borough of Enfield’s Licensing Policy Statement of January
2015 (‘Pol’).

General Principles:

The Licensing Sub-Committee must carry out its functions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives [Act s.4(1)].

The licensing objectives are:

the prevention of crime and disorder;

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; &

the protection of children from harm [Act s.4(2)].

In carrying out its functions, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to :
the Council’s licensing policy statement; &

guidance issued by the Secretary of State [Act s.4(3)].

Cumulative Impact Policy:

The applicant premises/club premises is located in the Edmonton
Cumulative Impact Policy Area [Pol s.9.22/23].

The application is for a variation of a premises licence [Pol s.9.22/23].
The application is subject to a relevant representation [Pol s.9.22/23].

Therefore the Cumulative Impact Policy applies to this application [Pol
$.9.22/23].

The Core Hours for this application are:

Sale/supply of alcohol (off supplies only): Monday to Sunday Indoors and/or
outdoors 08:00 to 00:00 [Pol s.9.24.1]:



6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

6.15

6.15.1.1
6.15.1.2

6.15.1.3
6.15.1.4

Page 5

The Council’s policy is that this application (which is outside the Core Hours
set out above) is subject to the presumption against grant that is implicit in
a cumulative impact policy [Pol s.9.23].

Where the cumulative impact policy applies to an application, applicants are
expected to demonstrate an understanding of how the policy impacts on
their application; any measures they will take to mitigate the impact; and
why they consider the application should be an exception to the policy
[Guid 8.35].

Hours:

The Sub-Committee decides licensed opening hours as part of the
implementation of the licensing policy statement and is best placed to make
decisions about appropriate opening hours in their area based on their local
knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. However,
licensing authorities must always consider each application and must not
impose predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving individual
consideration to the merits of each application. [Guid 10.13].

Stricter conditions with regard to licensing hours may be required for
licensed premises situated in or immediately adjacent to residential areas to
ensure that disturbance to local residents is avoided. This will particularly
apply in circumstances where, having regard to the location, size and nature
of the premises, it is likely that disturbance will be caused to residents in the
vicinity of the premises by concentrations of people leaving, particularly
during normal night-time sleeping periods [Pol s.8.4].

Decision :

As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the
hearing on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular
licensing objective or objectives that have given rise to the specific
representation and avoid straying into undisputed areas. A responsible
authority or other person may choose to rely on their written representation.
They may not add further representations to those disclosed to the
applicant prior to the hearing, but they may expand on their existing
representation. [Guid 9.36].

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the Sub-
Committee must give appropriate weight to:

the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties;

the guidance; and

its own statement of licensing policy [Guid 9.37].



6.16

6.16.1

6.16.2

6.16.3
6.16.4

Page 6

Having heard all of the representations (from all parties) the Sub-Committee
must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The steps are:

to grant the application subject to the mandatory conditions and such
conditions as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives;

to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor,;

to reject the application [Act s.18].

Background Papers :
None other than any identified within the
report.

Contact Officer :
Ellie Green on 020 8379 8543







This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Annex 02

ENFIELD

Council

Licensing Act 2003

PART A - PREMISES LICENCE

Granted by the London Borough of Enfield as Licensing Authority

Premises Licence Number : | LN/200501732 |

Part 1 — Premises Detalils

Postal address of premises :

Premises name :

Telephone number :

Where the licence is time-limited, the
dates :

The Lamb P.H

020 8887 0128

Address : | 52 Church Street LONDON N9 9PA

Not time limited

The opening hours of the premises, the licensable activities authorised by the
licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying out of those
activities :

(1)

(2)

®3)

Open to the Public - Whole Premises

Sunday : 08:00 - 00:30
Monday : 08:00 - 00:30
Tuesday : 08:00 - 00:30
Wednesday : 08:00 - 00:30
Thursday : 08:00 - 00:30
Friday : 08:00 - 00:30
Saturday : 08:00 - 00:30

New Year's Eve : from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

Supply of Alcohol - On and Off Supplies

Sunday : 10:00 - 00:00
Monday : 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday : 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday : 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday : 10:00 - 00:00
Friday : 10:00 - 00:00
Saturday : 10:00 - 00:00

Christmas Day : 11.00 - 23.00
New Year's Eve :

from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

Films -

Indoors
Sunday :

10:00 - 00:00




(4)

()

(6)

(7)

Page 10

Monday : 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday : 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday : 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday : 10:00 - 00:00
Friday : 10:00 - 00:00
Saturday : 10:00 - 00:00

Christmas Day : 11.00 - 23.00
New Year's Eve : from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

Indoor Sporting Events - Indoors
Sunday : 10:00 - 00:00
Monday : 10:00 - 00:00

Tuesday : 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday : 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday : 10:00 - 00:00
Friday : 10:00 - 00:00
Saturday : 10:00 - 00:00

Christmas Day : 11.00 - 23.00
New Year's Eve : from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

Live Music - Indoors
Sunday : 10:00 - 00:00
Monday : 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday : 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday : 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday : 10:00 - 00:00
Friday : 10:00 - 00:00
Saturday : 10:00 - 00:00

Christmas Day : 11.00 - 23.00
New Year's Eve : from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

Recorded Music - Indoors

Sunday : 10:00 - 00:00
Monday : 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday : 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday : 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday : 10:00 - 00:00
Friday : 10:00 - 00:00
Saturday : 10:00 - 00:00

Christmas Day : 11.00 - 23.00
New Year's Eve : from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

Performance of Dance - Indoors

Sunday : 10:00 - 00:00
Monday : 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday : 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday : 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday : 10:00 - 00:00
Friday : 10:00 - 00:00




(8)

Saturday :

Page 11

10:00 - 00:00

Christmas Day : 11.00 - 23.00

New Year's Eve : from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors

Sunday :
Monday :
Tuesday :
Wednesday :
Thursday :
Friday :

Saturday :

23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00

New Year's Eve : 23:00 - 05:00




Part 2

Page 12

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence :

Name :
Telephone number :
e-mail :

Address :

Registered number of holder (where

applicable) :

Stonegate Pub Company Limited

020 7399 4200
OCCASIONALHALF.Palmersgreen@stonegatepubs.com
C/O Codan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, PO Box

2681, Cricket Square, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands,
KY11111

FC029833

Name and (registered) address of second holder of premises licence (where

applicable) :
Name :

Telephone number :

Address :

Not applicable

Name and address of designated premises supervisor (where the licence
authorises the supply of alcohol) :

Name :
Telephone number :
e-mail :

Address :

Ms Ann - Marie Hunt
Not provided
Not provided

The Lamb P.H, 52 Church Street, LONDON, N9 9PA

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor (where the licence authorises the supply of

alcohol) :

Personal Licence Number :

Issuing Authority :

LBHIL2158

London Borough of Hillingdon

Premises Licence LN/200501732 was first granted on 26 September 2005.

7
Signed : ‘ ? #

7 e

Date : 10th February 2017

for and on behalf of the

London Borough of Enfield

Licensing Unit, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield EN1 3XH
Telephone : 020 8379 3578

ENFIELD

Council



Page 13

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

The Mandatory Conditions are attached and form part of the Operating
Schedule of your licence/certificate. You must ensure that the operation of the
licensed premises complies with the attached Mandatory Conditions as well
as the Conditions in Annex 2 and Annex 3 (if applicable). Failure to do this
can lead to prosecution or review of the licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. With the exception of Amusement with Prize Machines, there shall be
no adult entertainment or services, activities or matters ancillary to the use of
the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

2. No customers carrying open bottles upon entry shall be admitted to the
premises at any time the premises are open to the public.

3. Toughened glasses shall be used for draught beer and lager at all times
the premises are open to the public.

4. Alcoholic and other drinks shall not be removed from the premises in
open containers save for consumption in external area provided for that
purpose.

5. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a
nuisance to nearby properties.

6. Children under the age of sixteen shall not be permitted to enter the
premises after 19:00 hrs.

7. Signs shall be displayed advising customers of the company's policy
towards drugs and / or warning about drug use / dealing on the premises.

8. The premises shall operate the current Local Authority 'Proof of Age'
scheme or similar, and display any relevant literature.

9. All doors and windows shall be kept closed but not locked at all times
regulated entertainment is taking place in the premises and management
shall do subjective assessments of noise levels outside the premises at
hourly intervals.

10. The front seating area shall not be used after 23:00 hours Monday to
Saturday and after 22:30 hours Sunday.

11. Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits
requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the
premises and the area quietly.

12.  Children under 14 years old shall not be permitted on the premises at
any time.



Page 14

13.  Children under 18 years old shall not be permitted on the premises
after 23:00.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

Not applicable



Page 15

RED LINE DENOTES AREA TO BE USED

=== FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOL, INCLUDING REGULATED

ENTERTAINMENT AND LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENTS

THE POSITION OF FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT AS SHOWN
ON THE PLAN OR SUCH OTHER POSITION AS AGREED
FROM TIME TO TIME IN CONSULTATION WITH THE FIRE
AUTHORITY

Trade Area

O

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN
1:50@A|

@ EMERGENCY LIGHT FITTINGS

nYe ®
&= ®
@ Trade Area
|

FOAM EXTINGUISHER

[0O] 'LUMINATED nxmxonzm«!m_q»zw% [FB] FIRE BLANKET

9 SMOKE DETECTOR

e HEAT DETECTOR ASOVE THE

@  FIRE AARM CALL POINT @

(o

A carson DoxoE EXTINGUISHER E R T on oS by
A

A

WATER EXTINGUISHER

B
5
i
]
:

B iy o
‘__ M Wash ).dnﬁ@ =
Joumll /

B

[Ni]  Fwe Procenure Nomce

E EXIT DOORS FITTED WITH PUSH BARS

OCTOBER 2016
3062-80

Scale: | Drawing Number: | Rev:

1:100
@A3

AR BELL/SONDER [N MR R PR O™

"FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUT* IN 50mm HIGH

/CHECK ALL SZES,

The LAMB
52-54 Church Street, Edmonton, London. N9 9PA

Trade Area

[

Annex 4 — Plans

o 01279 433888, Fax: 01279 433089,

P M Project :
BMDrOOK.B51]1
] e

St P o, o o U2




This page is intentionally left blank



: Page 17 nnex | 2
NE L2 g s, . e

London Borough of Enfield S \% \ \-\’

Application for a premises licence to be granted _
under the Licensing Act 2003 b?osq b—, ’LLLB

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Lamb
52 Church Street
Edmonton

Post town London Post code N9 9 PA

Telephone number at premises (if any) 0208 8870128

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £41,000.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Piease state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * O please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i as a limited company X please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership O please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) O please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club O] please complete section (B)
d)  acharity | please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment | please complete section (B)
f) a health service body O please complete section (B)
g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the Care U please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital
ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 ] please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the i
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in ) "\'OjJ - \\K«)
England E W\ ek
h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in England ] please CO!TIIp|6tB sectjon (B)

and Wales |



Page 18

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or
¢ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Please tick yes

|

O
0

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms []

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

/

Surname

First names /

| am 18 years old or over

/Q/Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town / Postcode
Daytime con/ta.eﬂe/lephone number
Wress
ional)
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)
: Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [ e REY ==

Surname

First names

/

| am 18 years old or over

/IQ/PIease tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town /

Postcode

Daytime contacWe number

E-mail a CH
(gmiaﬁ?)dm/




Page 19

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name Stonegate Pub Company Limited

Address

Porter Tun House
500 Capability Green
Luton

LU1 3LS

[Overseas registered Address: Codan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, PO Box 2681, Cricket Square,
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, KY1 1111]

Registered number (where applicable)
FC029833

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
08451262944

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? [A[STAIP] T | 11
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you Day Month Year
want it to end? (T TITITTTT]

A

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Traditional community public house, with customer areas and back of house facilities located on the
ground floor. There are existing external areas to the front and the rear of the premises.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one N/A j
time, please state the number expected to attend.




Page 20

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)
Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) :

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f or (@)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

h)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

X X O0XXXOXKO

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors A

(please read guidance note note 2)

6) | Outdedfs

O

Day | Stat | Finish _+Both

Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue
Wed lays (please read guidance note
______ 2)
Thur
Fri -~ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the
Sat / left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sur” |




Page 21

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors X
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
(please read guidance note note 2) Outdoors O
6)
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon 10:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue 10:00 00-00 Films including but not limited to amplified music videos, sports, and TV programs.
Wed 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)
Thur 10:00 00:00
Fri 10:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
Sat 10-00 01:00 please list (please read guidance note 5)
An additional hour to the terminal hour on the following notable days: St
Sun 10:00 00:00 George's Day; St David’s Day, St Patrick’s Day, St Andrew’s Day, Burns

Night, Valentines Night, Halloween, On all Bank Holidays and the Friday,
Saturday and Sunday preceding all Bank Holidays, Maundy Thursday,
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day & Boxing Day, 27, 28, 29.& 30 December,
Bonfire Night and New Year's Day.

New Year's Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day




C

Page 22

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

The playing of indoor sporting games/events, eg table tennis, pool, snooker and

B) darts
Day Start Finish
Mon 10:00 00:00
Tue 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
- guidance note 4)
Wed 10:00 00:00
Thur 10:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
Fri 10:00 01-00 please list (please read guidance note 5)
An additional hour to the terminal hour on the following notable days: St
Sat 10:00 01:00 George's Day; St David's Day, St Patrick’s Day, St Andrew’s Day, Burns
Night, Valentines Night, Halloween, On all Bank Holidays and the Friday,
Sun 10:00 00:00 Saturday and Sunday preceding all Bank Holidays, Maundy Thursday,

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day & Boxing Day, 27, 28, 29 & 30 December,
Bonfire Night and New Year's Day.

New Year's Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day




D

Page 23

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors LT
guidance note 2)

O
o
@
]

6) ,
Day Start Finish / Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read gufdance note 3)
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri //Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
/ wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on
. : -
Sat / the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
=
E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors | Indoors X
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
(please read guidance note note 2) Outdoors O
6)’
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon 10:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue 10:00 00:00 | Amplified or unamplified music played on the premises.
Wed 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur 10:00 00:00
Fri 10:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on
. : | the left, please list i
Sat 10:00 01-00 the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
An additional hour to the terminal hour on the following notable days: St
Sun 10:00 00:00 George's Day; St David's Day, St Patrick’'s Day, St Andrew's Day, Burns

Night, Valentines Night, Halloween, On all Bank Holidays and the Friday,
Saturday and Sunday preceding all Bank Holidays, Maundy Thursday,
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day & Boxing Day, 27, 28, 29 & 30 December,
Bonfire Night and New Year's Day.

New Year's Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day




F

Page 24

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors | |ndoors X
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
g:;lease read guidance note note 2) Outdoors 0
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon 10:00 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue 10.00 00:00 Playing of recorded music via an In house music system.
Wed 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur | 10:00 00:00
Fri 10:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing
' of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
Sat 10.00 0100 | please list (please read guidance note 5)
An additional hour to the terminal hour on the following notable days: St
Sun 10:00 00:00 George's Day; St David's Day, St Patrick’s Day, St Andrew'’s Day, Burns

Night, Valentines Night, Halloween, On all Bank Holidays and the Friday,
Saturday and Sunday preceding all Bank Holidays, Maundy Thursday,
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day & Boxing Day, 27, 28, 29 & 30 December,
Bonfire Night and New Year's Day.

New Year's Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day




G

Page 25

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors X
Standard days and timings outdoors ar both — please tick (please read guidance
(please read guidance note note 2) Outdaors O
6)
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon 10:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue 10:00 00:00 | Performances of Qance by staff and performers.
Wed 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
] guidance note 4)
Thur 10:00 00:00 |
Fri 10:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
e performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the
; e e
Sat 10:00__| 01:00 left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
An additional hour to the terminal hour on the following notable days: St
Sun 10:00 00:00 | George's Day; St David's Day, St Patrick’s Day, St Andrew’s Day, Burns

Night, Valentines Night, Halloween, On all Bank Holidays and the Friday,
Saturday and Sunday preceding all Bank Holidays, Maundy Thursday,
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day & Boxing Day, 27, 28, 29 & 30 December,
Bonfire Night and New Year's Day.

New Year's Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day




H

Page 26

Anything of a similar
description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (9)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

6)
Day- Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors O
Mon or both — please tick (please read guidancgntte 2) Outdoors 0
) Both 0
Tue . Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
t alling within (e or (please read guidance note 4)
Fri ) /
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
'''''' entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at
S - different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
)D/ read guidance note 5)

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read indoors X

(please read guidance note guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon 23:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 2300 00:00 | provision of hot food and drink

Wed 23:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment

B (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 23:00 100:00
Fri 23:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the

Sat 23:00 0_1 0 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
An additional hour to the terminal hour on the foilowing notable days: St

Sun 123:00 | 00:00 | George's Day; St David's Day, St Patrick’s Day, St Andrew's Day, Burns
Night, Valentines Night, Halloween, On all Bank Holidays and the Friday,
Saturday and Sunday preceding all Bank Holidays, Maundy Thursday,
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day & Boxing Day, 27, 28, 29 & 30 December,
Bonfire Night and New Year's Day.
New Year's Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

10




Page 27

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption (Please | Onthe ]
Standard days and timings tick box) (please read guidance note 7) premises

(please read guidance note Off the

6) premises O
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance

note 4)

Tue 10:00 _(_)'(_)_:_'00

Wed 10:00 00:00

Thur 10:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply
of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Fri 1000 01:00 list (please read guidance note 5)

An additional hour to the terminal hour on the following notable days: St

Sat 10:00 01:00 | George's Day; St David’s Day, St Patrick’s Day, St Andrew’s Day, Burns
Night, Valentines Night, Halloween, On all Bank Holidays and the Friday,

Sin 10:00 00-00 SatL_eray and Sundgy preceding all B_ank Holidays, Maundy Thursday,
- Christmas Eve, Christmas Day & Boxing Day, 27, 28, 29 & 30 December,
Bonfire Night and New Year's Day.

New Year's Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year’'s Day

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises
supervisor

Name
Annemarie Hunt

Address

The Lamb

52 Church Street
London

Postcode N9 9PA

Personal Licence number (if known)
LBHIL2158

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
London Borough of Hillingdon

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8)

None

11




Page 28

L

Hours premises are open to | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 08:00 00:30

[ Tue 08:00 | 00:30

Wed | 08:00 | 00:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

Thur 08:00 00:30 public at public at different times from those lis listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 08:00 | 01:30 | An additional hour to the terminal hour on the following notable days: St
George’s Day; St David's Day, St Patrick’s Day, St Andrew's Day, Burns

Sat 08:00 01:30 Night, Valentines Night, Halloween, On all Bank Holidays and the Friday,
Saturday and Sunday preceding all Bank Holidays, Maundy Thursday,

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day & Boxing Day, 27, 28, 29 & 30 December,

e 0 2320 Bonfire Night and New Year's Day.

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences.

New Year's Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The information provided in this box is solely for information only and not intended to be converted into
conditions on the licence.

The Lamb has the benefit of an existing premises licence, number LN/200501732.

The existing premises licence permits licensable activities from 10:00 hours to midnight on Monday to
Sundays. Opening is permitted from 8am and continues until for 30 minutes after the end of licensable
activities.

The purpose of the new premises licence application is to seek an additional one hour of trading on
Friday and Saturdays, additional non standard timings and to update the premises licence to ensure that
it is suitable for the style of operation at the premises.

A new and robust operating schedule is proposed. The applicant does not propose any change to the
hours of operation on Sundays to Thursdays. The application does seek permission for licensable
activities to continue until 01:00 hours the following day on Fridays and Saturdays, with close 30 minutes
thereafter. Additional non standard timings to those aiready permitted by the premises licence are also
sought.

The applicant is seeking later hours on Fridays and Saturdays in part following requests from our
customers, who want to continue their night in a safe, supervised and comfortable environment in
particular, when entertainment is offered. In addition, the experience of the premises and of Stonegate is

12




Page 29

that the later hours sought will allow a longer wind down period and a more gradual dispersal which can
be managed and contained.

The premises underwent a significant investment and refurbishment in late 2016 to improve the quality
and customer experience. The operating schedule of the existing premises licence contains some
outdated conditions along with other conditions which are still suitable for the style of operation however
the wording of them is not clear. Much of the current operating schedule is replicated and offered as new
conditions in boxes b) to e) below. However, new conditions are also offered which bolster the operating
schedule ensuring it is robust, clear, appropriate and enforceable. These include in particular conditions
regarding last entry and CCTV.

Prior to submission of the application, we contacted the Police and Licensing Officers of Enfield Council
for their comments. Their comments have been taken into account in considering and drafting this
application.

In particular, the applicant proposes to keep the existing last entry time of midnight when the premises
trades until 1am. This reinforces the purpose of the application which is to keep our existing customers
to allow them to enjoy their evening and supervise a controlled dispersal, rather than attract a new
clientele.

Annemarie Hunt, the DPS, has been the manager at the premises for some time and works closely with
the management team at Stonegate and the responsible authorities to ensure that the premises are
promoting the licensing objectives at all times.

We have considered the impact of the new premises licence application and in particular note that the
premises fall within the Edmonton cumulative impact area. However, during our discussions with the
Council Officers they indicated that there are no concerns with the premises from a crime and disorder
perspective. The low level of incidents attributed to the premises, strong management and the purpose
of the application to benefit dispersal indicates that the proposed operation will continue to promote the
licensing objectives. In addition, new conditions regarding last entry will ensure that this application
actually supports the cumulative impact policy.

Stonegate Pub Company Limited have in place an extensive licensing manual detailing both company
policies appropriate across the whole estate, along with procedures in place at a local level to ensure the
premises operates to the highest standard and promotes the licensing objectives. These include policies
regarding social responsibility, underage sales, and procedures to prevent crime and disorder and public
nuisance.

The plans attached to this application are those attached to the existing premises licence. There has
been no change to the layout of the premises.

The premises has also successfully used Temporary Event Notices to trial the later hours and no
concerns have been raised.

In the event that this new premises licence is granted as applied for or in an acceptable form, the
intention will be to surrender the existing premises licence number LN/200501732.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. A CCTV system shall be installed at the premises and maintained in good working order and
used at all times when the premises are open for licensable activities. Any CCTV footage shall be
held for at least 28 days and shall be made available to an officer of the Licensing Authority or
Police on reasonable request.

2. Anincident log book (which may be electronic) shall be kept on the premises and made available
on request to an-authorised officer of the Council or Police which will record the following:-
a. Any incidents of disorder
b. Any seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

13




Page 30

c. Any ejections of patrons
d. Any complaints of noise nuisance from residents

3. The premises shall maintain a written dispersal policy, which shall be made available to the
Police or an authorised officer of the Council upon request.

4. The premises shall maintain a written drugs policy, which shall be made available to the Police or
an authorised officer of the Council upon request.

5 Save for on New Year's Eve, when the premises are open for the sale of alcohoal beyond
midnight, there shall be no new admission to the premises after midnight, save for customers
who have temporarily left the premises e.g. to smoke.

6. The need for door supervisors will be assessed by way of risk assessment and cognisance will
be taken of any police advice.

7 Alcoholic drinks shall not be removed from the premises in open containers save for consumption
“in any external area.

c) Public safety

We understand our obligations under existing legislation and take our responsibilities seriously.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. Reasonable steps will be taken to recognise the rights of local residents and notices will be
displayed at the premises exits requesting customers to leave quietly and reminding them
that they are in a residential area.

2. When regulated entertainment in the form of live music or DJ led entertainment is taking place,
staff will monitor noise both internally and externally.

3. When regulated entertainment in the form of live music or DJ led entertainment is taking place,
doors and windows will be closed except for access or egress.

4. Customers will not be permitted to take their drinks into the front external area of the premises
after 23:00 hours Mondays to Saturdays and after 22:30 hours on Sundays.

5. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved or placed in the front external
area between 11 pm and 7 am the following day.

e) The protection of children from harm

1. A proof of age scheme such as Challenge 21 will be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are photographic identification cards such as a driving
licence or passport.

2. A log (which may be electronic) shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log shall
include the date and time of the refusal and the name of the member of staff who refused the
sale. A copy of the log or electronic report shall be made available upon reasonable request.

3. All bar staff to receive appropriate training in relation to alcohol sales prior to commencing their

14




Page 31

duties. This will include the premise licence conditions, underage sales policy and other relevant
licensing matters. Training documents (which may be in an electronic format) shall be made
available to an authorised Police Officer or Council Officer upon request.

Please tick yes

° | have made or enclosed payment of the fee or |

° | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because the application has been made in d
relation to the introduction of the late night levy

. | have enclosed the plan of the premises %}

L] | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others o
where applicable

L4 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated o
premises supervisor, if applicable

' | understand that | must now advertise my application %}

. | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be o
rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note
11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature Q’l Oh ‘kg; ‘3\(}\,\ ,{\KK& AN

Date \SLUMWOL\ QQ)\}

Capacity Poppleston Allen — Solicitors for and on behalf of the applicant

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or othér authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

15




Page 32

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Helen Cardy

Poppleston Allen Solicitors

The Stanley Building

7 Pancras Square

Posttown | London Postcode | N1C 4AG

Telephone number (if any) | 0203 859 7751 _

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
h.cardy@popall.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you
wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use
of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

16




Page 33

HEC

CONSENT OF INDIVIDUAL TO BEING SPECIFIED AS
PREMISES SUPERVISOR

To be completed in block capitals

| Ann-Marie Hunt of The Lamb, 52 Church Street, London N9 9PA hereby confirm that | give
my consent to be specified as the Designated Premises Supervisor in relation to the application
for a New Premises Licence by Stonegate Pub Company Limited relating to a Premises Licence
for The Lamb, 52 Church Street, Edmonton, London, N9 9 PA and any premises licence to be
granted or varied in respect of this application made by Stonegate Pub Company Limited

concerning the supply of alcohol at The Lamb, 52 Church Street, Edmonton, London, N9 8 PA
| also confirm that | hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below:

Personal Licence Number:- LBHIL2158

Personal Licence Issuing Authority:- London Borough of Hillingdon

Name Printed @c WEMARE \r\'\) ot
Dated ‘H\'?)\‘ =




This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 04

Page 35

RED LINE DENOTES AREA TO BE USED

~———————— FOR.THE SALE OF ALCOHOL, INCLUDING REGULATED
ENTERTAINMENT AND LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENTS

THE POSITION OF FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT AS SHOWN
ON THE PLAN OR SUCH OTHER POSITION AS AGREED
FROM TIME TO TIME IN CONSULTATION WITH THE FIRE

AUTHORITY

Male

wC
= H
318

® o
Trade Area

B i

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN
1 :50@AI

@ EMERGENCY LIGHT FITTINGS
SMOKE DETECTOR

HEAT DETECTOR

FIRE ALARM CALL POINT
ALARM BELL/SOUNDER

CARBON DIOXIDE EXTINGUISHER

PrprDOo®O®H

B
5
:
g
g
3

i M Wash Area

[Na] Fwe procepuRe Nomee

[FB] Fre muaer
[FB] EXI DOORS FITED Wi PUSH BARS
AND PANIC BOLTS
"PUSH BAR TO OPEN ' NOTICE 1O BE FITTED
WHITE
Ei%!gg

ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR LEVEL FASTENINGS
INSTALLED TO B.S.5725 : PART 1 : 1981

[vs] e PR BT

E NOTICE 'FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUT' IN S0mm HIGH
;ﬁﬂsﬁgﬂrﬁg“

B

OCTOBER 2016

3062-80

1:100

@A3

Scale: | Drawing Number: | Rev:

@ N
DisSbied H>Et Bar Servery
wC
(C] Trade Area
03
G
Outside
Drinking
, I s
® E
Trade Area
@ Trade Area

The LAMB

52-54 Church Street, Edmonton, London. N9 9PA

Project :

gsiin

Sumini House, Horsacroft Road, The Prvnacies. Haddow, Exsex, CM19 58N
Tek 01270 433888, Fax 01270 433685,

Pembrook!!




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37
Annex 05

METROPOLITAN

POLICE
Working together for a safer London

POLICE REPRESENTATION

Name and address of premises: The Lamb Public House
52 Church Street

Edmonton

N9 9PA
Type of Application: New Premises Licence
Worksheet number: WK/216087949

The Application

This is an application for a new premises licence to replace the existing one to increase
the licensing hours for the provision of regulated entertainment, late night refreshment
(LNR) and the supply of alcohol as follows;

Opening Hours Sunday to Thursday, 08:00 - 00:30
Friday to Saturday, 08:00 - 01:30

Supply and sale of Alcohol Sunday to Thursday, 10:00 - 00:00
Films Friday to Saturday, 10:00 - 01:00
Indoor sporting events
Live music

Recorded Music
Performance of dance

LNR Sunday to Thursday, 23:00 - 00:00
Friday to Saturday, 23:00 - 01:00

In addition the applicant has applied to increase the licensed hours by one hour, at the
end of the day, on the following days:

St George's Day; St David's Day, St Patrick's Day, St Andrew's Day, Burns

Night, Valentines Night, Halloween, all Bank Holidays and the Friday,

Saturday and Sunday preceding all Bank Holidays, Maundy Thursday,

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day & Boxing Pay, 27, 28, 29 & 30 December,

Bonfire Night and New Years Day.

New Years Eve - from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to

the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

Location

F K01/37



Page 38

This venue is situated within a busy commercial road with a number of other
businesses nearby. There are residential properties to one side of the venue and on
the opposite side of the street.

History

| have researched Police crime and intelligence systems relating to this venue and can
find no events of any concern to Police that would affect the granting of the new
licence. The venue has applied for and held approx 10 temporary events, running until
02:00, within the last year without incident.

Cumulative Impact Policy

London Borough of Enfield
Licensing Act 2003
Licensing Policy Statement (Fifth Edition 28" January 2015)

9.21 Any applications for new premises licences and/or club premises certificates
and/or provisional statements and any applications for variations of those
authorisations for hours within the limits set out (referred to as Core Hours) for
premises and/or clubs inside the cumulative impact policy areas will generally be
granted, subject to consideration of any representations about the way in which
the application will promote the licensing objectives.

9.22 Any applications for new premises licences and/or club premises certificates
and/or provisional statements and any applications for variations of those
authorisations for hours outside the limits set out (referred to as Core Hours) for
premises and/or clubs inside the cumulative impact policy areas will, when
subject to relevant representations, be subject to the presumption against grant
that is implicit in a cumulative impact policy.

This premise is within Enfield Boroughs Cumulative Impact Policy area. Hours sort are
not within the limits set out and as such, section 9.22 refers.

In summary | wish to make representation on the following:
e Prevention of crime & disorder

As the venue is within the CIP the Police have to object to the hours applied for but
would agree to the licence being granted with hours in line with the CIP.

However, should the committee agree to this application and the licence were granted
in full or part, | suggest that the following conditions be attached to the licence, as set
out below, to further promote the licensing objectives. | have considered the applicants
substantial operating schedule when making these requests.

CCTV
CCTV is an essential ingredient in deterring crime and gathering evidence if crime is
committed. Although CCTYV is discussed in the operating schedule, insufficient detail

has been provided to ensure its quality and integrity. Police therefore request the
following condition is applied to the premises licence to ensure quality performance.

F K01/37



Page 39

A digital CCTV system must be installed in the premises complying with the following
criteria:

1. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors and floor areas.

2. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and

shoulders of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to give an overview of

the premises.

Provide a linked record of the date, time, and place of any image.

Provide good quality images.

Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.

Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.

Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.

Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and

retention.

10. Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV is in
operation.

11. Digital images must be kept for 28 days.

12. Police or authorised local authority employees will have access to images at
any reasonable time.

13. The equipment must have a suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that
the police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data
should be in the native file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when
making the copy. If this format is non-standard (i.e. manufacturer proprietary)
then the manufacturer should supply the replay software to ensure that the
video on the CD can be replayed by the police on a standard computer.
Immediate copies must be made available to Police or authorised local authority
employees on request.

w

©Co~Ne O A

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on

request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.
Officer: Karen Staff PC237YE Tel: 0208 379 3915
Ye-licensing@met.pnn.police.uk

Date: 7th April 2017

F K01/37



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41 Annex 06

ENFIELD
Council

www.enfield.gov.uk

LICENSING AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION

This representation is made by Enfield's Licensing Enforcement Team and is made in
consultation with and on behalf of the Trading Standards Service (inspectors of
Weights & Measures), Planning authority, Health & Safety authority, Environmental
Health authority and the Child Protection Board.

I confirm | am authorised to speak at any hearing on behalf of the Licensing authority,
Trading Standards Service (inspectors of Weights & Measures), Planning authority,
Health & Safety authority, Environmental Health authority, and Child Protection Board).

Name and address of premises: The Lamb Public House
52 Church Street
Edmonton
N9 9PA

Type of Application: New Premises Licence
| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the

Council’s Licensing Objectives for the following reasons:

Background History:

This is a new application for a public house to provide the following activities;

Activity Proposed Times

Opening hours 08:00 — 00:30 Sun — Thurs
08:00 — 01:30 Fri - Sat

Alcohol (on and off supply) 10:00 — 00:00 Sun — Thurs

Films 10:00 — 01:00 Fri - Sat

Indoor Sporting Events

Live Music

Recorded Music
Performance of Dance
Late Night Refreshment 23:00 — 00:00 Sun — Thurs
23:00 — 01:00 Fri - Sat

This application is also to increase the licensed hours by one hour on approximately 29
other specified days. If granted, this would mean that if, for example, St Patrick’s Day
fell on a Friday or Saturday then the terminal hour for licensable activities would be
02:00 instead of 01:00 and if St Patrick’'s night was on a Sun — Thursday midnight
would increase to 01:00.

The premises already has a premises licence to allow licensable activities every day
until midnight.

Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP)

This premises is located in a Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) area and the hours
exceed those permitted by the CIP.



Page 42

The CIP relates to all new and variation applications and states that the core hours
granted for this type of premises in this particular location should not exceed the
following:

Plays, films, indoor sporting events, boxing or wrestling entertainments, live music,
recorded music and / or performance of dance:
Monday to Sunday 09:00 — 24:00.

Sale/supply of alcohol (on supplied only or on & off supplies):
Monday to Sunday 10:00 — 24:00.

Late night refreshment:
Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 24:00

Where the hours applied for exceed those specified in the CIP there is a presumption
that the application will be refused.

The CIP does not prevent Temporary Event Notices from being permitted. This
premises has held the following TENs within the last 12 months:

18/03/17 - 00:01 — 19/03/17 — 02:00
02/02/17 - 00:01 — 02:00
25/12/16 - 00:00 — 02:00
27/08/16 - 01:00 — 02:30
29/06/16 - 00:01 — 02:00
05/06/16 - 00:01 — 02:00
29/05/16 - 00:00 — 02:00
01/05/16 - 00:00 — 02:00
24/04/16 - 00:00 — 02:00
10/04/16 - 00:00 — 02:00

Complaint History

The only complaint received about this premises in the last 12 months relates to noise
from waste collections.

Residents

There are residential properties adjoining the premises on one side. There are
additional residential properties further down the street.

Children (On-Licence) Policy

Section 8.6 of Enfield’s Licensing Policy states ‘There is a strong presumption that the
Council will not license premises to permit persons under the age of 18 to be present
on premises after 23:00, where the premises are exclusively or primarily used for the
sale and consumption of alcohol on the premises’.

| wish to make representation on the following:
e Prevention of Crime and Disorder

e Prevention of Nuisance
e Protection of Children from Harm



Page 43

As this premises is in a CIP the Licensing Authority has to object to the hours applied
for and instead recommend that the licence be granted with hours in line with the CIP.

The applicant will need to persuade the Licensing Sub Committee as to why they
should go against council policy and grant the licence.

The Licensing Authority is concerned about the additional hours requested on the days
specified in the application as ambient noise levels will be reduced further at these
times and residents could be affected by noise from those leaving the premises during
the early hours of the morning.

| have taken into consideration the conditions offered in the operating schedule of this
application. If the licence is granted in full or part | recommend that the following
conditions be attached to the licence in order to fully promote the licensing objectives:

e All bar staff shall receive induction and refresher training (at least every three
months) in relation to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the
premises licence.

e All training relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the
premises licence shall be documented and records kept at the premises (this may
be in electronic format). These records shall be made available to the Police and/or
Local Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one year.

e A 'Think 25' proof of age scheme shall be operated and relevant material shall be
displayed at the premises.

e A log (which may be electronic) of refused sales shall be kept on the premises
detailing all refused sales of alcohol. This log shall contain the date and time of the
refusal, a description of the customer, the name of the staff member who refused
the sale, and the reason the sale was refused. This record shall be made available
to Police and/or the Local Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one
year from the date of the last entry.

e The Designated Premises Supervisor shall regularly check the refusals book to
ensure it is being consistently used by all staff.

e The premises shall maintain a written dispersal policy, which shall be made
available to the Police or an authorised officer of the Council upon request.

e The premises shall maintain a written drugs policy, which shall be made available
to the Police or an authorised officer of the Council upon request.

e Save for on New Years Eve, when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol
beyond midnight, there shall be no new admission to the premises after midnight,
save for customers who have temporarily left the premises to smoke.

¢ Alcoholic drinks shall not be removed from the premises in open containers save
for consumption in any extremal area belonging to the premises.

¢ When regulated entertainment in the form of live music or DJ led entertainment is
taking place, staff will monitor noise both internally and externally.



Page 44

e When regulated entertainment in the form of live music or DJ led entertainment is
taking place, doors and windows will be closed except for access or egress.

e Customers shall not be permitted to take their drinks into the front external area of
the premises after 23:00 hours Mondays to Saturdays and after 22:30 hours on
Sundays.

e No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved or placed in the
front external area between 23:00 and 07:00 the following day.

e Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all public exits from the
premises requesting customers respect the needs of local residents and leave the
premises and area quietly. These notices shall be positioned at eye level and in a
location where those leaving the premises can read them.

e Children under the age of 18 shall only be permitted on the premises if
accompanied by an adult and only until 23:00 hours.

| reserve the right to provide further information to support this representation.

If these amended times and conditions were accepted in full | WOULD withdraw my
representation.

Duly Authorised: Charlotte Palmer, Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer

Contact: charlotte.palmer@enfield.gov.uk

Signed: CPalmer Date: 31/03/2017


mailto:charlotte.palmer@enfield.gov.uk

Page 45

Annex 07

Proposed Conditions — The Lamb

NB. No agreement has been made with regards to conditions, as of 26/4/2017.

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

The Mandatory Conditions are attached and form part of the Operating Schedule of your
licence/certificate. You must ensure that the operation of the licensed premises complies with the
attached Mandatory Conditions as well as the Conditions in Annex 2 and Annex 3 (if applicable).
Failure to do this can lead to prosecution or review of the licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities or matters ancillary to the use of
the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority
A. Applicant seeks following conditions:

1. A CCTV system shall be installed at the premises and maintained in good working
order and used at all times when the premises are open for licensable activities. Any
CCTV footage shall be held for at least 28 days and shall be made available to an
officer of the Licensing Authority or Police on reasonable request.

2. An incident log book (which may be electronic) shall be kept on the premises and
made available on request to an -authorised officer of the Council or Police which will
record the following:-

a. Any incidents of disorder

b Any seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

c. Any ejections of patrons

d Any complaints of noise nuisance from residents

3. The premises shall maintain a written dispersal policy, which shall be made available to the
Police or an authorised officer of the Council upon request.

4. The premises shall maintain a written drugs policy, which shall be made available to the
Police or an authorised officer of the Council upon request.

5. Save for on New Year's Eve, when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol
beyond midnight, there shall be no new admission to the premises after midnight, save
for customers who have temporarily left the premises e.g. to smoke.

6. The need for door supervisors will be assessed by way of risk assessment and cognisance
will be taken of any police advice.

7. Alcoholic drinks shall not be removed from the premises in open containers save for
consumption in any external area.

8. Reasonable steps will be taken to recognise the rights of local residents and notices
will be displayed at the premises exits requesting customers to leave quietly and
reminding them that they are in a residential area.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Page 46

When regulated entertainment in the form of live music or DJ led entertainment is taking
place, staff will monitor noise both internally and externally.

When regulated entertainment in the form of live music or DJ led entertainment is taking
place, doors and windows will be closed except for access or egress.

Customers will not be permitted to take their drinks into the front external area of the
premises after 23:00 hours Mondays to Saturdays and after 22:30 hours on Sundays.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved or placed in the front
external area between 11 pm and 7 am the following day.

A proof of age scheme such as Challenge 21 will be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are photographic identification cards such
as a driving licence or passport.

A log (which may be electronic) shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The
log shall include the date and time of the refusal and the name of the member of staff
who refused the sale. A copy of the log or electronic report shall be made available
upon reasonable request.

All bar staff to receive appropriate training in relation to alcohol sales prior to commencing
their duties. This will include the premises licence conditions, underage sales policy and
other relevant licensing matters. Training documents (which may be in electronic format)
shall be made available to an authorised Police Officer of Council Officer upon request.

Police seek following conditions:

A digital CCTV system must be installed in the premises complying with the following
criteria:

(2) Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors and floor areas.

(2) Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders
of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

3) Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to give an overview of the
premises.

(4) Provide a linked record of the date, time, and place of any image.

(5) Provide good quality images.

(6) Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.

(7) Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.

(8) Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.

9) Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and
retention.

(10) Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV is in operation.
(11) Digital images must be kept for 28 days.

(12) Police or authorised local authority employees will have access to images at any
reasonable time.

(13) The equipment must have a suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that the
police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data should be in the
native file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when making the copy. If this
format is non-standard (i.e. manufacturer proprietary) then the manufacturer should supply
the replay software to ensure that the video on the CD can be replayed by the police on a
standard computer. Immediate copies must be made available to Police or authorised local
authority employees on request.



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Page 47

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Licensing Authority seek following conditions:

All bar staff shall receive induction and refresher training (at least every three months) in
relation to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the premises licence.

All training relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the premises
licence shall be documented and records kept at the premises (this may be in electronic
format). These records shall be made available to the Police and/or Local Authority upon
request and shall be kept for at least one year.

A 'Think 25' proof of age scheme shall be operated and relevant material shall be displayed

at the premises.

A log (which may be electronic) of refused sales shall be kept on the premises detailing all
refused sales of alcohol. This log shall contain the date and time of the refusal, a
description of the customer, the name of the staff member who refused the sale, and the
reason the sale was refused. This record shall be made available to Police and/or the

Local Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one year from the date of the last

entry.

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall regularly check the refusals book to ensure it is
being consistently used by all staff.

The premises shall maintain a written dispersal policy, which shall be made available to the

Police or an authorised officer of the Council upon request.

The premises shall maintain a written drugs policy, which shall be made available to the
Police or an authorised officer of the Council upon request.

Save for on New Year’s Eve, when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol beyond
midnight, there shall be no new admission to the premises after midnight, save for
customers who have temporarily left the premises to smoke.

Alcoholic drinks shall not be removed from the premises in open containers save for
consumption in any extremal area belonging to the premises.

When regulated entertainment in the form of live music or DJ led entertainment is taking
place, staff will monitor noise both internally and externally.

When regulated entertainment in the form of live music or DJ led entertainment is taking
place, doors and windows will be closed except for access or egress.

Customers shall not be permitted to take their drinks into the front external area of the
premises after 23:00 hours Mondays to Saturdays and after 22:30 hours on Sundays.



30.

31.

32.

Page 48

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved or placed in the front
external area between 23:00 and 07:00 the following day.

Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all public exits from the premises
requesting customers respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly. These notices shall be positioned at eye level and in a location where those leaving
the premises can read them.

Children under the age of 18 shall only be permitted on the premises if accompanied by an
adult and only until 23:00 hours.



Page 49 Agenda Item 4

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2016/17 REPORT NO. 266

Agenda - Partl Item

COMMITTEE : SUBJECT :

Licensing Sub-Committee Application for a Variation of a premises

10 May 2017 licence

REPORT OF : PREMISES :

Principal Licensing Officer Fish Restaurant, 112 High Street, ENFIELD,

ENS3 4ES.

LEGISLATION :

Licensing Act 2003 WARD :

Ponders End

1 LICENSING HISTORY:

1.1  This premises has held a licence since 2005 following an application to convert
an existing licence to a Premises Licence, which was not subject to any
representations, and was granted by officers in accordance with delegated
powers. This premises licence (LN/200501174) was transferred twice, before it
was surrendered by the Premises Licence Holder, Mr Homaun Kabir, on 7
September 2015.

1.2  On 22 July 2015, a new premises licence (LN/201500377) was issued to Mr
Mansur Duzgun as the Premises Licence Holder. Mr Homaun Kabir was named
the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) at this time, but on 5/7/16 this
position was varied naming Mr Sercan Gok.

1.3 The premises has not been subject to a review of the licence at any time since
2005.

2 CURRENT POSITION

2.1 Premises Licence LN/201500377 permits:

2.1.1 Hours the premises are open to the public: 07:00 to midnight daily.

2.1.2 Supply of alcohol (on and off supplies): 12:00 to 23:30 Sunday, 11:00 to

midnight Monday to Saturday.

2.1.3 Recorded music (indoors and outdoors): 11:00 to midnight daily.

2.1.4 Live music (indoors): 16:30 to 22~:30 Sunday, 18:00 to midnight Monday

to Saturday.

2.15 Late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors): 23:00 to midnight daily.

2.2 A copy of a location map of the premises is attached as Annex 01.

2.3 A copy of the current Premises Licence is attached as Annex 02.



Page 50

3 THIS APPLICATION:

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4

4.1

4.2

4.4

On 17 March 2017 an application was made by Mr Mansur Duzgun for a
variation of Premises Licence for Fish Restaurant, 112 High Street, Ponders
End, EN3 4ES.

The application seeks to amend existing conditions, remove conditions and
to amend the plan attached to the licence. There are no changes sought to
the licensing hours or activities.

The application was advertised in accordance with the requirements of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Each of the Responsible Authorities were consulted in respect of the
application.

A copy of the application is attached as Annex 03a and a copy of the new
plan as Annex 03b.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS:

Responsible Authorities: No representations were received by any of the
Responsible Authorities. Licensing Enforcement advised that this variation
application has been made following their recommendation in light of a new
business model planned for the premises.

Other Persons: Representations have been made, against the application, by
one ward councillor (IP1). The grounds of representation are based on the
prevention of public nuisance and public safety licensing objectives.

A copy of the representation is attached as Annex 04.

5 PROPOSED CONDITIONS

5.1 Conditions arising from this application can be seen in Annex 05.

6 RELEVANT LAW, GUIDANCE & POLICIES:

6.1
6.1.1
6.1.2

6.1.3

The paragraphs below are extracted from either:

the Licensing Act 2003 (‘Act’); or

the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State to the Home Office of March
2015 (‘Guid’); or

the London Borough of Enfield’s Licensing Policy Statement of January 2015
(‘Pol’).



6.2

6.3

6.3.1
6.3.2
6.3.3
6.3.4

6.4
6.4.1
6.4.2

6.5

Page 51

General Principles:

The Licensing Sub-Committee must carry out its functions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives [Act s.4 (1)].

The licensing objectives are:

the prevention of crime and disorder;

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; &

the protection of children from harm [Act s.4 (2)].

In carrying out its functions, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to:
the Council’s licensing policy statement; &
guidance issued by the Secretary of State [Act s.4 (3)].

The Sub-Committee may not have regard to whether or not a proposal is
likely to be permitted in accordance with the law relating to planning or
building [Pol s.17.1].

Decision:

6.6

6.7

6.7.1
6.7.2

6.7.3

6.7.4

6.8

6.8.1

6.8.2

As a matter of practice, the Sub-Committee should seek to focus the hearing
on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing
objective or objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and
avoid straying into undisputed areas [Guid 9.36].

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the Sub-Committee
must give appropriate weight to:

the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties;

the guidance; and

its own statement of licensing policy [Guid 9.37].

Having heard all of the representations (from all parties) the Sub-Committee
must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The steps are:

To grant the application subject to the mandatory conditions and such
conditions as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives;

To reject the application [Act s.18].

Background Papers :
None other than any identified within the
report.

Contact Officer :
Ellie Green on 020 8379 8453




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2016/17 REPORT NO. 266

Agenda - Partl Item
COMMITTEE : SUBJECT :
Licensing Sub-Committee Application for a Variation of a premises
10 May 2017 licence
REPORT OF : PREMISES :
Principal Licensing Officer Fish Restaurant, 112 High Street, ENFIELD,
EN3 4ES.
LEGISLATION :
Licensing Act 2003 WARD :
Ponders End
1 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

1.1  Mr Mansur Duzgun has responded to the representation, which can be seen in
Annex 06.

Background Papers :
None other than any identified within the
report.

Contact Officer :
Ellie Green on 020 8379 8453




This page is intentionally left blank



|

i




This page is intentionally left blank



PART A - PREMISES LICENCE

Page 57

Licensing Act 2003

ENFIELD

Council

Granted by the London Borough of Enfield as Licensing Authority

Premises Licence Number : | LN/201500377

Part 1 — Premises Detalils

Postal address of premises :

Premises name :
Telephone number :

Address :

Ariya Cafe Bar
020 8804 1942

112 High Street ENFIELD EN3 4ES

Where the licence is time-limited, the | Not time limited

dates :

The opening hours of the premises, the licensable activities authorised by the
licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying out of those

activities :

(1) | Open to the Public - Whole Premises

Sunday :
Monday :
Tuesday :
Wednesday :
Thursday :
Friday :
Saturday :

07:00 - 00:00
07:00 - 00:00
07:00 - 00:00
07:00 - 00:00
07:00 - 00:00
07:00 - 00:00
07:00 - 00:00

(2) | Supply of Alcohol - On & Off Supplies

Sunday : 12:00 - 23:30
Monday : 11:00 - 00:00
Tuesday : 11:00 - 00:00
Wednesday : 11:00 - 00:00
Thursday : 11:00 - 00:00
Friday : 11:00 - 00:00
Saturday : 11:00 - 00:00
(3) | Live Music - Indoors
Sunday : 16:30 - 22:30
Monday : 18:00 - 00:00
Tuesday : 18:00 - 00:00
Wednesday : 18:00 - 00:00




(4)

(5)

Thursday :
Friday :
Saturday :

Page 58

18:00 - 00:00
18:00 - 00:00
18:00 - 00:00

Recorded Music -
Sunday :
Monday :
Tuesday :

Wednesday :

Thursday :
Friday :
Saturday :

Indoors & Outdoors

11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 00:00

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors & Outdoors
Sunday :
Monday :
Tuesday :

Wednesday :

Thursday :
Friday :
Saturday :

23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00




Page 59

Part 2

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence :

Name : | Mr Mansur Duzgun
Telephone number : | Not provided
e-mail : | (removed)

Address :

Registered number of holder (where | Not applicable
applicable) :

Name and (registered) address of second holder of premises licence (where
applicable) :

Name : | Not applicable

Telephone number :

Address :

Name and address of designated premises supervisor (where the licence
authorises the supply of alcohol) :

Name : | Mr Sercan Gok
Telephone number : | Not provided

e-mail : | Not provided

Address : | (removed)

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor (where the licence authorises the supply of
alcohol) :

Personal Licence Number : | LN/200800939

Issuing Authority : | London Borough of Enfield

Premises Licence LN/201500377 was first granted on 22 July 2015.

‘&
= /A
Signed : Z * Date : 2nd February 2017

for and on behalf of the
London Borough of Enfield
Licensing Unit, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield EN1 3XH
Telephone : 020 8379 3578
ENFIELD

Council



Page 60

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

The Mandatory Conditions are attached and form part of the Operating
Schedule of your licence/certificate. You must ensure that the operation of the
licensed premises complies with the attached Mandatory Conditions as well
as the Conditions in Annex 2 and Annex 3 (if applicable). Failure to do this
can lead to prosecution or review of the licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children.

2. All staff shall receive induction and refresher training (at least every
three months) relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of
the premises licence.

3. All training relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions
of the premises licence shall be documented and records kept at the
premises. These records shall be made available to the Police and/or Local
Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one year.

4. A 'Think 25' proof of age scheme shall be operated and relevant
material shall be displayed at the premises.

5. A written record of refused sales shall be kept on the premises and
completed when necessary. This record shall be made available to Police
and/or the Local Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one year
from the date of the last entry.

6. Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all public
exits from the premises requesting customers respect the needs of local
residents and leave the premises and area quietly. These notices shall be
positioned at eye level and in a location where those leaving the premises can
read them.

7. The management shall make subjective assessments of noise levels
outside at the perimeter of the premises approximately hourly, whilst
recorded music is provided to ensure that noise from the premises does not
cause a disturbance to local residents. Records shall be kept of the times,
dates and any issues discovered. These records shall be kept for six months.
Records must be made available to an authorised officer of the Council or
police, upon request. Where monitoring by staff identifies that noise from the
premises is audible at the perimeter, measures shall be taken to reduce this
i.e. turning volume down.

8. All external doors and windows to be kept closed but not locked whilst
music is provided.

9. Deliveries shall not be made to the premises between 16:00 - 08:00
hours.



Page 61

10. Adigital CCTV system must be installed in the premises complying
with the following criteria:

(1). Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both
inside and outside, the alcohol displays, and floor areas.

(2). Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads
and shoulders of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of
identification.

(3). Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to give an
overview of the premises.

(4). Provide alinked record of the date, time, and place of any image.

(5). Provide good quality images.

(6). Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.
(7). Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.
(8). Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.

(9). Beregularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture
and retention.

(10). Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV is in
operation.

(11). Digital images must be kept for 28 days.

(12). Police or authorised local authority employees will have access to
images at any reasonable time.

(13). The equipment must have a suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer
so that the police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This
data should be in the native file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost
when making the copy. If this format is non-standard (i.e. manufacturer
proprietary) then the manufacturer should supply the replay software to
ensure that the video on the CD can be replayed by the police on a standard
computer. Immediate copies must be made available to Police or authorised
local authority employees on request.

11. Signs shall be prominently displayed on the exit doors advising
customers that the premises is in a 'Designated Public Place Order' and that
alcohol should not be taken off the premises and consumed in the street.
These notices shall be positioned at eye level and in a location where those
leaving the premises can read them.

12.  Alcohol shall only be sold ancillary to a meal purchased at the
premises.

13. Alcohol shall only be served to people taking table meals or waiting to
be seated for a meal.

14.  Children shall only be permitted to enter and remain on the premises if
accompanied by an adult.

15. A personal licence holder shall be on the premises when licensable
activities are taking place.

16. Music shall not be provided in the outside seating area.



Page 62

17.There shall be no more than 30 people in the rear garden area from
opening time until 21:00 and no more than 10 people shall be permitted in the
rear garden area between 21:00 and 22:00.

18. Therear garden area shall not be used after 22:00 except for the
purpose of smoking. A small designated smoking area shall be cordoned off
in the rear garden area for the purpose of smoking from 22:00 until closing
with no more than 10 people being permitted to use the smoking area from
this time.

19. Drinks shall not be permitted in the rear garden after 22:00.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing

Not applicable



Page 63

Annex 4 — Plans

152 righ Sheet, Pomders End £X3 3£

Floor Flans

g aeter & T e Baceer s

¢
Qi

-
i
vl
bl g
Cew
adt
LW

T Qe e | g metre

Rase 1 190

vy

How

18]

L4
|
] w sps3asnonnanee S22 33122 assernnan t2d00 8811
. = § 3
f % = |
| £ il B8 |« .
| i 1 & ‘
. - w faassonbnhannn -—m U - J, 4 ‘ cceoocscen aoandennn ceopocecee
s — ¢ ] %} 4 4
- :
3 ; i :
_ H
w ! M
r (X vcouvcraosaseooe sEveeNaNd sceeraane ssseconny
| X
| $ -
! .
i 4 ¢ . s
" see coeong ssecennns
i JusLUvUsOBULLL 1 s eeNss
I
|




This page is intentionally left blank



N k,‘ Page 65 Annex 03a _@ B{)
&cip
sl s 63N

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 3 {-—-J ’ 0
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1/ Mar\fur /D u2aur) v
(Insert name(s) of applicant) R #"

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing

Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Ea

Premises licence number y' =
LN [o01s002, =+

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

2 ngh Stroed .
ddos  End -~ -
London

Post town Postcode P) HES

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact : [ .
telephone number O;‘f%r.o ﬁhS oW R — .,." -+

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if different | | 1D
from premises address q Maﬂ(&:k\ Fee kAQ_
S dver SIS

'd—‘:de\O \’\t:""\ | L@\C‘Qr’ R

Posttown | | Posteode | A)[ 2 | AVT)

LONDON BORQUGH OF ENFIELD
RECEWVED

18 MAR 207

ENVIRONMENT &
STREET SCENE




Page 66

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Q{es O
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? LD

LI T T T TT]

Please describe brleﬂy thc namre of the proposed variation (Please see guldance note 1)
Ackion - Amenrd

o@ —H\o_ ’:>er| :‘:@

e S < G ”
'%rC el ba N Mde Tnon 2o P@{:P\L_ tr)
Me (o (ooM @@ the  premisas “(cw\ %)or\mf)
Lime wndedl 21%00 and. O Mo Jr\’\(i\f"\ \
Pecple el o q,vr"nf\t.\srcJ W Yhe fear foovN
DQ\VUQQI’\ 2] :00 ondd LL.O0 .

— Arvend o
T The (G fooMm &BM\\ R R U Do~
02 . 00 .

\ N2 e Oc! AN oo \\ \\
Pegron fos Zf‘ PR Gen St be et

Purpose. oF 6mo\m\ wWkh no mMmore dhan 5

Mué'\ce}\a\ﬁd' bQ Cpovidad %Q (ool (oM

N\

people kding permiblad b use He amolind e

_—_—

ONNE_

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to attend:

eSS - Ol ek rot \Oe

P@,(mtf\w\—pd (NN -\—\’\Q tel=\a SC‘U_C{QI"\ qP—‘r,QF 22 100 «
Drond Ao -
fimuc — see omadad Clg

J e e MG unrm MO
: AR TR M

g sAm

& TV AA T
E INIOE A

= R«



Page 67

M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Dw\ C\Cbk\\r\ - 2 Na Ub(,\\ (OQ \)\ L\arﬁ‘ omc\ ensue
\3 j s FdOQS y\')f—} \f\qppgr\ ™ Ao

WI’Y\\S@ f

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Car PM(\L - e wsdl c‘\l;;ck_x,tf @ m\ﬁ C USDMOS @d\'\ u\éc\j 1)a

'.'FJ‘L\QD' Cexr Y"’nt ’LL.

Fl'b,kf S «T \DL\\ ffd.i 5 Rar=ta\=lal= 'X:j of \c\ O,Uk
AN »\QJPZC\OLS looon é? Pfemm_{q_, odr
Qe \u> ‘\UV\.O_S [ mcn\ms

¢) The protection of children from harm




Page 68

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

© [have made or enclosed payment of the fee. O

T have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where ]

applicable.

I understand that I must now advertise my application. OJ

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. B/
®  [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be ]

rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part § — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly

authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in
what capacity.

Signature /’[ @A

A lo/g/zom

Capacity

i R

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town ‘ Post code |

Telephone number (if any) ]

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)




Page 69
Annex 03b

Steet | £n2 Lo

O
i

)

|
=
o
~

! EuEER Enfrarce
‘ | B =
1 1 |2 e T
| i
{ | f T e
HH - b
RSN P 8 =
| ‘§E\_ = TT7)
N 4 ..?ée}, | D FA - Fire Plarm
1 L - Emoneey  hyeihdon
AR mosd . HEECell oo bt peells et}
\‘., 3\% | m Fre EV:(’: \—\ozrf\ B COL
I N B Fd‘; Fure ko a Pure e_)v\f.r\su'\bb\af T PU’D.
! L £ ‘ blanlied ™
| | Tl v peecaiill :
\

— fi’ | LE _,.@m\m,lﬂuoo. 2!
T ] : ! |
ﬁam ; |f=f=l,CM= | 5, mere
, il
| . e !
| j S:a\u\f)“\’m ‘
* = {ESEESHEE: S o |
s s 3 |
dot ; 3 \
P reel
ﬁ RS
* ’ . {
> 1 : :
1 HHe § b | |
T | HE e




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71

Annex 04

IP1 Objection

From: ClIr Donald Mcgowan

Sent: 19 March 2017 19:45

To: Gill Aylott

Cc: Clir Doug Taylor; Clir Ayfer Orhan

Subject: Re: Ariya Cafe Bar, 112 High Street, ENFIELD, EN3 4ES. WK/ 216088491 LDR: 13/4/17
Officer initials: GA [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Dear Gill

Thanks for sending me this licensing application.

| find having such an establishment on sharing the same building as residential apartments above
worrying.

Not withstanding the application restrict music to the front part of the establishment they are still
requesting leave to play music every night of the week until 10:00pm, below habitable rooms of the
apartments above. It is highly likely the apartments above and adjacent will be occupied by families
with children young children. Subjection to nightly music until 10:00pm cannot be said to facilitate
peaceful enjoyment of their accommodations.

Although music will not be played at the rear of the premises the proposal want to be able to have
clientele in the rear garden. The occupants of the apartments above and neighbours will be
subjected to loud conversation and laughter of the kind generally occur after prolong drinking of
alcohol. This will become unbearable on hot nights when to relieve the heat Windows have to be
opened. Allowing people to congregate, every night of the week in the rear garden presumably
drinking, cannot be sanctioned by the council as this will effect the have an adverse effect on the
standard of living of the neighbours and the occupants of the apartments above.

| am also concerned that in event of a fire residents in the apartment above are forced to exit
through the establishment. Is this exist adequate?



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73

Annex 05

Proposed Conditions — Fish Restaurant

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

The Mandatory Conditions are attached and form part of the Operating Schedule of
your licence/certificate. You must ensure that the operation of the licensed
premises complies with the attached Mandatory Conditions as well as the
Conditions in Annex 2 and Annex 3 (if applicable). Failure to do this can lead to
prosecution or review of the licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

2. All staff shall receive induction and refresher training (at least every three
months) relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the premises
licence.

3. All training relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the
premises licence shall be documented and records kept at the premises. These
records shall be made available to the Police and/or Local Authority upon request
and shall be kept for at least one year.

4, A 'Think 25' proof of age scheme shall be operated and relevant material shall
be displayed at the premises.

5. A written record of refused sales shall be kept on the premises and
completed when necessary. This record shall be made available to Police and/or the
Local Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one year from the date of
the last entry.

6. Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all public exits from
the premises requesting customers respect the needs of local residents and leave
the premises and area quietly. These notices shall be positioned at eye level and in
a location where those leaving the premises can read them.

7. The management shall make subjective assessments of noise levels outside
at the perimeter of the premises approximately hourly, whilst recorded music is
provided to ensure that noise from the premises does not cause a disturbance to
local residents. Records shall be kept of the times, dates and any issues
discovered. These records shall be kept for six months. Records must be made
available to an authorised officer of the Council or police, upon request. Where
monitoring by staff identifies that noise from the premises is audible at the
perimeter, measures shall be taken to reduce this i.e. turning volume down.



Page 74

8. All external doors and windows to be kept closed but not locked whilst music
is provided.
9. Deliveries shall not be made to the premises between 16:00 - 08:00 hours.

10. A digital CCTV system must be installed in the premises complying with the
following criteria:

(1). Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both inside
and outside, the alcohol displays, and floor areas.

(2). Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and
shoulders of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

(3). Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to give an overview
of the premises.

(4). Provide alinked record of the date, time, and place of any image.

(5). Provide good quality images.

(6). Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.

(7). Havetherecording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.

(8). Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.

(9). Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and
retention.

(10). Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV is in
operation.

(11). Digital images must be kept for 28 days.

(12). Police or authorised local authority employees will have access to images at
any reasonable time.

(13). The equipment must have a suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so
that the police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data
should be in the native file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when
making the copy. If this format is non-standard (i.e. manufacturer proprietary) then
the manufacturer should supply the replay software to ensure that the video on the
CD can be replayed by the police on a standard computer. Immediate copies must
be made available to Police or authorised local authority employees on request.

11. Signs shall be prominently displayed on the exit doors advising customers
that the premises is in a '‘Designated Public Place Order' and that alcohol should not
be taken off the premises and consumed in the street. These notices shall be
positioned at eye level and in a location where those leaving the premises can read
them.

12.  Alcohol shall only be sold ancillary to a meal purchased at the premises.

13. Alcohol shall only be served to people taking table meals or waiting to be
seated for a meal.

14.  Children shall only be permitted to enter and remain on the premises if
accompanied by an adult.

15. A personal licence holder shall be on the premises when licensable activities are
taking place.



Page 75

16. Music shall not be provided in the rear room of the premises.

17. There shall be no more than 30 people in the rear room of the premises from
opening time until 21:00 and no more than 10 people shall be permitted in the rear
room between 21:00 and 22:00.

18. The rear room shall not be used after 22:00.
19. A small designated smoking area shall be cordoned off at the front of the

premises for the purpose of smoking from 22:00 until closing with no more than 5
people being permitted to use the smoking area at any one time.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77

Annex 06

Response to Objection from Cllr Donald Mcgowan

From: Mansur Duzgun
Subject: 112 High Street, Enfield, EN3 4ES

Dear Committee members,

I would like to put forward the following response to Cllr Donald McGowan’s objections following
my application to vary some of my current licensable activities/conditions.

The application to vary the licence has been submitted because the premises has undergone
building/decorating works changing part of the existing layout of the property. One of these changes
is to completely close off the rear garden creating an enclosed rear room in place of the garden,
therefore one of the amendments requested is to remove the rear garden description from the
current licence and refer to the space as a rear room. The new rear room is completely enclosed
and has a newly installed ventilation system. The rear room is to be used for electronic shisha
smoking. Alcohol is not permitted in the rear room. The front of the premises is a restaurant where
alcohol is consumed however | would like to point out that the sale of alcohol contributes to a very
small percentage of the businesses income.

The amendments we are requesting can only lessen any noise nuisance to the occupants living in the
flat above or any neighbours, even though we have not had any noise nuisance complaints from the
neighbours or the occupants above.

Enfield council licensing team are aware of the changes and advised that we make an application to
amend certain conditions of the current license, they are as followed:

Music: (I would like to state that although our current licence permits us to play live music, we do
not, we play soft recorded background music)

1. Rear garden: condition 16 of the current licence to be amended to: music shall not be
provided to the rear room of the premises. Currently we play background music to this area,
if the amendment is accepted, we will not be playing any form of music to the rear room.
This area is no longer a rear garden, it is an enclosed rear room. The front of the premises is
a restaurant, therefore if we do play any music, it can only be soft background music.

2. Condition 17 of the current license to be amended to: There shall be no more than 30
people in the rear room of the premises from opening time until 21:00 and no more than 10
people shall be permitted in the rear room between 21:00 and 22:00. The current licence
does not state how many people we can have in this area, if the amendment is granted, it
will only lessen the amount of people whom can use the rear room resulting in less noise.



Page 78

Exit from flat in case of fire: The flat above has its own separate entrance and exit and the
business has its own entrance and exit.

Residential apartments above: We have never had any noise nuisance complaints from the
residents living in the above apartment. This is due to the fact that we have always played
soft background music at a low level as well as having good installation.



Page 79 Agenda Item 5
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 29.3.2017

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 29 MARCH 2017

COUNCILLORS

PRESENT (Chair) Derek Levy, Christine Hamilton and Eric Jukes
ABSENT
OFFICERS: Ellie Green (Principal Licensing Officer), Esther Hughes

(Team Leader, Consumer Protection), PC Martyn Fisher
(Police Licensing Officer), Catriona McFarlane (Legal Services
Representative), Jane Creer (Democratic Services)

Also Attending: Mr James Rankin, Barrister for Metropolitan Police Service
2 x Metropolitan Police officers observing
Mr Michael Shrimpton, Consultant, Dotcom Solicitors, for Mr
Arslan
Mr Mustafa Arslan, Applicant, Kanatci Restaurant
Mr Hasan Sazdili, trainee solicitor, acting as interpreter to Mr
Arslan

404
WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillor Levy as Chair welcomed all those present and explained the order
of the meeting.

405
DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

NOTED that there were no declarations of interest.

406
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

AGREED in accordance with Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act
1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for consideration of
item 4 of the agenda on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 7 (information relating to any
action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or

- 342 -



Page 80

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 29.3.2017

prosecution of crime) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended by the
Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006).

407
KANATCI, 500-504 HERTFORD ROAD, ENFIELD, EN3 5SS (REPORT NO.
247)

RECEIVED the applications made by

(i) the Licensing Authority for a review of the Premises Licence held by Mr
Mustafa Arslan (previously Mr Erdogan Gurgur) at the premises known as and
situated at Kanatci, 500-504 Hertford Road, Enfield, EN3 5SS;

(i) Mr Mustafa Arslan for the premises known as and situated at Kanatci,
500-504 Hertford Road, Enfield, EN3 5SS for a transfer of Premises Licence
LN/201400350;

(ii) Mr Mustafa Arslan for the premises known as and situated at Kanatci,
500-504 Hertford Road, Enfield, EN3 5SS for a Vary Designated Premises
Supervisor on Premises Licence LN/201400350 from Mr Osman Ercen to Mr
Erdal Tercanli.

The Licensing Sub-Committee NOTED that throughout the hearing Mr Sazdili
did not translate the proceedings for Mr Arslan.

RESOLVED that

1. The Panel retired, with the legal representative and committee
administrator, to consider the application further and then the meeting
reconvened.

2. The Sub-Committee had considered all the relevant evidence made

available to it and in doing so has taken into account the Licensing Act
2003, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182
of the Act, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and Licensing
objectives. The Sub-Committee had carefully considered its decision
and the demands of the legislation.

3. The Licensing Sub-Committee resolved
® to revoke the licence;
(i) that the application for a transfer of premises licence be refused,;
(i)  that the application for a Vary Designated Premises Supervisor
be refused.

408
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

- 343 -



Page 81

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 29.3.2017

RECEIVED the minutes of the meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee held on
Wednesday 8 March 2017.

AGREED that the minutes of the meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee held
on Wednesday 8 March 2017 be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

- 344 -



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 THE LAMB P.H., 52 CHURCH STREET, LONDON, N9 9PA  (REPORT NO. 265)
	Annex 01 Site Plan
	Annex 02 Current Premises Licence
	Annex 03 New premises licence application
	Annex 04 Plan of The Lamb
	Annex 05 police reps the lamb
	Cumulative Impact Policy
	CCTV


	Annex 06 The Lamb 31.03.17 LA rep
	LICENSING AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION

	Annex 07 Proposed Conditions

	4 FISH RESTAURANT, 112 HIGH STREET, ENFIELD, EN3 4ES  (REPORT NO. 266)
	LSC report The Fish Restauarant Additional Information
	Annex 01 Site Plan
	Annex 02 premises licence
	Annex 03a application
	Annex 03b New Plan
	Annex 04 IP1 Objection
	Annex 05 Conditions
	Annex 06 Response to Objection from Cllr Donald Mcgowan

	5 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING



